
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

11/21/2019 10:32:38 AM 
Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
[fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Kathy Ares 
[kares@cityofinglewood.org]; Tunisia Johnson [tjohnson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; 
David l. Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; 

CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; 

mjb@coblentzlaw.com; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/en=Recipients/en=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Brian Boxer 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a4f8c4a b 7 43d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Bria n Boxer]; 
Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; loren@rncadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; 
Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Sharon Koike [skoike@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Evangeline lane [elane@cityofinglewood.org]; EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; 

mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDl T)/ en=Recipients/en=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farrel; Christopher E. 
Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; gordon@gandersonassociates.com 
tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu [N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Artie Fields [afields@cityofinglewood.org]; Tom 

Gaul [T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Heidi Rous [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDl T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =a6e9fe97 c5 7146aea28279768e63 7045-H ei di Rous] 
RE: Collaboration Meeting 

Guys - had to take a call with Mayor at 10:30. I am on email, so please let me know if you need anything from me. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:52 PM 
To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Louis Atwell; Kathy Ares; Tunisia Johnson; Royce Jones; David l. 
Esparza; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; PSD@cpdb.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Lisa Trifiletti; 
CMeany@wilsonmeany.com; dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; rkj@kbblaw.com; mjb@coblentzlaw.com; 
Cerwin@esassoc.com; Bboxer@esassoc.com; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Twright@rmmenvirolaw.com; 
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; Catherine Aguilar; Sharon Koike; Peter Puglese; Evangeline lane; 
EBloom@wilsonmeany.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; pduffy@coblentzlaw.com; afarrell@esassoc.com; Christopher E. 
Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com 
Cc: tvia@coblentzlaw.com; Netai Basu; Artie Fields; Tom Gaul; Heidi Rous 
Subject: Collaboration Meeting 
When: Thursday, November 21, 2019 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: WebEx Meeting Only 

Note time change. 

Please note this recurring meeting will be a WebEx meeting only, unless arranged otherwise. 



This reoccurring meeting invite replaces the invite previously sent by Wilson-Meany. 

The City requests that the development team provide any agenda items for this meeting by 9am on the 
preceding Monday. 

Meeting Host: Mindy Wilcox 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


